

# Open vSwitch For NFV Home

## OVSNFV Euphrates Release PlanProject: Name

### High-level overview

- Project Proposal: [Open vSwitch for NFV - Original Project Proposal](#)
- Link to meeting minutes: [Meetbot minutes](#)
- Link to project etherpad: N/A
- Link to requirements: [Requirements](#)
- [How can I contribute?](#)

### Key Project Facts

INFO (source from ovsnfv)

#### Key Project Facts

Project name: Open vSwitch for NFV (ovsnfv)

Repo name: ovsnfv

Project Creation Date: 21st July 2015

Project Category: Collaborative Development

Lifecycle State: Incubation

Primary Contact: Mark D. Gray [mark.d.gray@intel.com](mailto:mark.d.gray@intel.com)

Project Lead: Mark D. Gray [mark.d.gray@intel.com](mailto:mark.d.gray@intel.com)

Jira Project Name: Open vSwitch for NFV

Mailing list tag: [ovsnfv]

Jira Project Prefix: OVSNFV

IRC: #opnfv-ovsnfv

Committers:

Mark Gray (Intel, [mark.d.gray@intel.com](mailto:mark.d.gray@intel.com))

Joseph Gasparakis (Intel, [joseph.gasparakis@intel.com](mailto:joseph.gasparakis@intel.com))

Billy O Mahony (Intel, [billy.o.mahony@intel.com](mailto:billy.o.mahony@intel.com))

Hongbo Tianhongbo (Huawei, [hongbo.tianhongbo@huawei.com](mailto:hongbo.tianhongbo@huawei.com))

Tom Herbert (Red Hat, [therbert@redhat.com](mailto:therbert@redhat.com))

Gabor Halasz (Ericsson, [gabor.halasz@ericsson.com](mailto:gabor.halasz@ericsson.com))

Link to TSC approval:

<http://ircbot.wl.linuxfoundation.org/meetings/opnfv-meeting/2015/opnfv-meeting.2015-07-21-14.02.txt>

Link to approval of additional submitters:

### Link to TSC approval of the project:

- <http://ircbot.wl.linuxfoundation.org/meetings/opnfv-meeting/2015/opnfv-meeting.2015-07-21-14.02.txt>,
- <http://meetbot.opnfv.org/meetings/opnfv-meeting/2015/opnfv-meeting.2015-07-21-14.02.log.txt>

#### Contributors:

- Mike Lynch (Intel, [Michael.a.lynch@intel.com](mailto:Michael.a.lynch@intel.com))
- Robin Giller (Intel, [robin.giller@intel.com](mailto:robin.giller@intel.com))
- Sriram Raghunathan (Nokia, [sriram.r@nokia.com](mailto:sriram.r@nokia.com))
- Gillian Dunne (Intel, [gillian.dunne@intel.com](mailto:gillian.dunne@intel.com))
- Mesut A Ergin (Intel, [mesut.a.ergin@intel.com](mailto:mesut.a.ergin@intel.com))
- Paul Kangil Choi (ETRI, [forerunner@etri.re.kr](mailto:forerunner@etri.re.kr))
- Yuki Kasuya (KDDI R&D Laboratories, [yu-kasuya@kddilabs.jp](mailto:yu-kasuya@kddilabs.jp))
- Michal Ptacek (Intel, [michalx.ptacek@intel.com](mailto:michalx.ptacek@intel.com))
- Chunghan Lee (Fujitsu Laboratories, [lee.chunghan@jp.fujitsu.com](mailto:lee.chunghan@jp.fujitsu.com))

- Anand Kumar Soni (Verizon, [anand.soni@verizon.com](mailto:anand.soni@verizon.com))

## Meetings

**IRC** : [freenode.net #opnfv-ovsnfv](http://webchat.freenode.net/?channels=opnfv-ovsnfv) (<http://webchat.freenode.net/?channels=opnfv-ovsnfv>)

**Mailing List**: no dedicated mailing list - use [opnfv-tech-discuss](#) and tag your emails with [ovsnfv] in the subject for easier filtering

### Meetings:

Please add your items to the agenda below

- Weekly conference call on Monday a 1400 (UTC) (Currently 15h00 Dublin/London)
- <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/819733085>
- United States (Toll-free) 1 877 309 2073 Ireland +353 (0) 15 360 728
- Access Code: 686-783-405
- Minutes (Meetbot): <http://ircbot.wl.linuxfoundation.org/meetings/opnfv-ovsnfv/>

## Workspaces

**Repository**: Open vSwitch for NFV

**Changelog**: <https://gerrit.opnfv.org/gerrit/>

**Git Web**: <https://gerrit.opnfv.org/gerrit/gitweb?p=ovsnfv.git;a=summary>

- OPNFV git instructions
  - **Jenkins Jobs**: <https://build.opnfv.org/ci/view/ovsnfv/>
- 

## Euphrates Release Planning

- [Euphrates Release Plan](#)
- [Euphrates Test Plan](#)

## Danube Release Planning

- [Danube Release Plan](#)
- [Danube Tasks](#)

## Colorado Release Planning

- [Release C Project proposal List](#)

## Brahmaputra Release Planning

- [Release Planning for Brahmaputra](#)
- [Brahmaputra Milestone D report](#)

### Guides

- [Deploy OPNFV with Fuel in a virtual environment](#)

### Other Documents

- [OVS & OVSDPKD Yardstick Results for SR3](#)

## Slides



0919\_ovsnfv.pdf



qos\_mechanisms.pdf



ovs\_performance\_considerations.pdf

*Anand Kumar Soni*

+1 813.617.5700 | [anand.soni@verizon.com](mailto:anand.soni@verizon.com)

## Recent space activity

- [Mark D. Gray](#)

## Space contributors

- [Mark D. Gray](#) (233 days ago)



- OVSNFV Euphrates Test Plan created May 29, 2017
- Open vSwitch For NFV Home updated May 29, 2017 • view change
- OVSNFV Euphrates Release Plan created May 02, 2017



**Billy O'Mahony**

- Open vSwitch For NFV Home updated Nov 04, 2016 • view change
- OVSNFV Release Plan for OPNFV Danube created Oct 24, 2016

- Billy O'Mahony (439 days ago)
- Chunghan Lee (484 days ago)
- Mark Beierl (657 days ago)
- Bryan Sullivan (658 days ago)